KEY ; M U R RAY B Shea L. gallaghan

L AW shea.callaghan@keymumaylaw.com
www.keymurraylaw.com

Direct Phone 902.368.7911
Fax 802.368.3762

January 15, 2024
80 Grafton Street

PO Box 875, Suite 200
Charlottetown, PE  C1A1K7

VIA EMAIL - PJRafuse@irac.pe.ca

Philip J. Rafuse
Appeals Administrator
Island Regulatory and Appeals Commission

Dear Mr. Rafuse:
Re: Grinton v. Town of Three Rivers LA23-019

Expert’s Report
Our File No. 35127-001dk

In anticipation of the hearing on February 6, 2024, please accept the following for filing with the
Commission:

1. Acknowledgement of Expert’s Duty of Randy K. MacDonald;
2. CV of Randy K. MacDonald; and
3. Expert Report prepared by RKM FIRE Safety Consulting.

We trust the foregoing to be satisfactory; however, should you have any questions or comments,
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at your convenience.

Yours truly,

Enclosures — as noted.

cc: Melanie McKenna; Derek D. Key, K.C.; Chris Linzel-Waddell; Jessica Gillis;

A member of

v .
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